## **ANNUAL REPORTS**

of the selectmen and other town officers

of the Town of

Langdon, N. H.

for the year ending December 31

1983

Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2022 with funding from University of New Hampshire Library

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Town Officers
Town Warrant
Statement of Appropriations & Taxes Assessed 1983 6
Summary of Inventory Valuation
Revenue Sharing Report
Current Use Report
Budget
Financial Report
Schedule of Town Property
Comparative Statement of Appropriations & Expenditures 13
Payments Made By Town
Tax Collector's Report
Summary of Tax Sales Accounts
Report of the Town Treasurer
Report of the Auditor
Summary of Town Clerk's Account
Building Inspector's Report
Police Department Report
Report of the Fire Chief
Report of the Road Agent
Report of the Forest Fire Warden
Fall Mt. Branch of Home Health Care & Community Services. 29
Report of the Trust Funds
Vital Statistics

#### TOWN OFFICERS - 1983

#### ELECTED

	MODERATOR			
Clifford J. Holmes		Term	expires	1984
	SELECTMEN			
Robert C. Cunniff	SELECTMEN	Term	expires	1984
Fred P. Roentsch			expires	
Bruce S. Cheeney		Term	expires	1986
	TOWN CLERK			
Kathleen Beam		Term	expires	1986
	TAX COLLECTOR			
Rodney H. J. Campbel		Term	expires	1986
	TREASURER			
Pauline Lacroix	TALAGOREA	Term	expires	1986
			-	
Roger C. Pelton	ROAD AGENT	Term	expires	1 084
Moger of retoon		1 CI III	expires	1 904
Danced D. Willer	SEXTON	m		1004
Edward B. Wilson		Term	expires	1984
	RUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS			4
Kathleen Beam Evelyn Seward			expires expires	
Alice Porter			expires	
	Carried Street, and Carried Street, Total			
Ruth Kemp	UPERVISORS OF CHECKLIST	Term	expires	1 084
Charles Grout			expires	
Caroline Cross			expires	
	AUDITOR			
George B. Porter		Term	expires	1986
	FENCE VIEWERS			
Doris Grout	TENCE VIEWERS	Term	expires	1985
William Kemp		Term	expires	1985
Charles Grout		Term	expires	1985
	CONSTABLE			
Elroy R. Rock		Term	expires	1984
	FIRE CHIEF			
Wendell Holbrook		Term	expires	1984
ΨΛI	LL MOUNTAIN SCHOOL BOAR	D		
Maurice C. Lacroix	DE MOUNTAIN SOMOOD BOAK.		expires	1985

#### APPOINTED

#### HEALTH OFFICER

Elroy R. Rock

BUILDING INSPECTOR

Maurice C. Lacroix

FOREST FIRE WARDEN

Fred P. Roentsch

Lucien Beam

CIVIL DEFENSE DIRECTOR

#### TOWN PLANNING BOARD

Maurice C. Lacroix Caroline Cross Carroll A. Robbins Marilyn C. Martin Joseph L. Holmes John Menton Fred P. Roentsch Term expires 1984 Term expires 1984 Term expires 1985 Term expires 1986 Term expires 1986 Term expires 1986 Ex Officio

#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Norman R. Beach Florence Gude Steven Holmes Virginia Cheeney James Richards Bruce S. Cheeney Term expires 1984
Term expires 1985
Term expires 1985
Term expires 1986
Term expires 1986
Ex Officio

### TOWN WARRANT THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the inhabitants of the Town of Langdon, County of Sullivan, in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Langdon on Tuesday, the thirteenth day of March, at twelve of the clock noon until six P.M. Regular business meeting will be held at seven P.M.

- Article 1. To choose all necessary officers for the ensuing year.
- Article 2. To see if the Town will appropriate and authorize Selectmen to use the income, estimated to be \$37,835.00 from:

a.	Filing Fees and Permits	\$ 10.00
b.	Interest on Taxes and Deposits	5,000.00
c.	Dog Licenses	400.00
d.	Motor Vehicle Permits	10,000.00
e.	Retained Resident Taxes	2,400.00
f.	Yield Taxes	1,000.00
g.	State of N.H. Grant	19,000.00
h.	Rent of Town Property	25.00

To defray Town Charges estimated to be \$53,188.00. Town Charges to include but not limited to:

a. Town Officers' Salaries b. Town Officers' Expenses c. Election and Registration d. Police Department e. Damage by Dogs f. Legal Services g. Ambulance h. Fire Department i. Insurance j. Vital Statistics k. Town Poor l. Old Age Assistance m. Cemeteries n. Interest - Tax Anticipation o. Rent for Alstead Dump p. Maintenance of Town Hall and Other Buildings q. Memorial Day r. Long Term Note-Principal Payment	\$3,100.00 3,000.00 500.00 3,500.00 100.00 200.00 300.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 9,420.00 3,000.00 5,400.00
r. Long Term Note-Principal Payment	5,400.00
s. Long Term Note Interest	1,958.00

Article 3. To see if the Town will appropriate the sum of \$58,000.00 for the maintenance of highways and bridges. The State of New Hampshire to furnish approximately \$24,000.00 in state aid. The Town to raise the balance. (Approximately \$34,000.00)

- Article 4. To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,000.00 for the Capital Reserve Fund previously established for the purchase of highway equipment.
- Article 5. To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,221.00 for the Fall Mt. Branch of Home Health Care and Community Services.

  (Visiting Nurse)
- Article 6. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,800.00 for the Capital Expenses of the fire department.
- Article 7. To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of \$5,000.00 for the conversion of the mini-pumper as a combination fire and emergency medical vehicle, using the money realized from the sale of excess fire equipment(tank from the C.D. Tanker, and present body on the minipumper). The Town to raise the balance.
- Article 8. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to sell the body from the minipumper, the tank from the C.D. Tanker, and any other equipment no longer needed on either vehicle.
- Article 9. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum not to exceed \$1,500.00 for the replacement of the furnace in the fire station.
- Article 10. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum not to exceed \$4,255.00 for the purpose of repainting the Town Hall.
- Article 11. To see if the Town will vote to authorize withdrawal from the Revenue Sharing Fund established under the provisions of the State and Local Aiisitance Act of 1972, for use as set-offs against appropriations on the amounts indicated or take any other action hereon:

  Appropriation
  Repainting of Town Hall
  Payment on Long Term Note

  Amount
  \$4,255.00
- Article 12. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to issue Cable Television Franchises as provided for in R.S.A. Chapter 53-C.
- Article 13. To see if the Town will vote to accept Trust Funds for the Perpetual care of Cemetery Lots.

- Article 14. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes.
- Article 15. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to sell property acquired by Tax Collector's Deed.
- Article 16. To see if the Town of Langdon shall call upon the Governor and Executive Council, its State Representative and State Senator to promptly convene a Special Session of the Legislature for the sole purpose of preventing the imposition of huge cost increases in electric rates resulting from the Seabrook Nuclear Power Plant on the citizens, businesses, schools, and agencies in the Town of Langdon, and to direct the Selectmen to promptly notify our above elected officials of the Town's desire. (Article 16 by request)
- Article 17. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Article 18. To allow accounts.

Given under our hands and seal this 17th day of February in the year of our Lord, nineteen hundred and eighty-four.

Robert C. Cunniff Fred P. Roentsch Bruce S. Cheeney

Selectmen of Langdon

A true copy of warrant-Attest:

Robert C. Cunniff Fred P. Roentsch Bruce S. Cheeney

Langdon, N.H., February 17, 1984

#### STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION & TAXES ASSESSED 1983

Town Appropriations Less Revenues & Credits	\$163,080.00 112,895.00	
Net Town Appropriations Net School Appropriations Net County Appropriations	50,185.00 213,627.00 20,730.00	
Total Town, School and County Less Business Profits Tax Plus War Service Tax Credits Plus Overlay Property taxes to be raised		\$284,496.00 12,152.00 1,550.00 1,870.00 \$275,764.00

#### SUMMARY OF INVENTORY VALUATION

Tax Rate

\$5.89

Lands	\$1,185,925.00
Buildings	3,377,235.00
Public Utilities	118,000.00
Mobile Homes	75.750.00
Total	\$4,756,910.00
Less Elderly Exemptions (11)	75.000.00
Net Valuation on which tax is assessed	\$4,681,910.00

#### REVENUE SHARING REPORT

Balance on hand, January 1, 1983		\$ 9,678.85
	¢ 2 726 00	4 7,010.05
Funds received during year	\$ 2,736.00	
Interest received during year	1,042.45	
Total amount received		3.778.45 \$13,457.30
Total amount available		\$13 JET 30
		DE 3,457.30
Amount expended:		
Fire station renovation	2,687.96	
	10,000.00	
Fire Truck	10,000.00	
Total expended		12,687.96
Balance on hand December 31, 1983		\$ 760 34
Datance on mana becember of 190)		Ψ (07.)7

#### CURRENT USE REPORT

Total Number of owners - 2		
	No. of owners	No. of acres
Land Type - White Pine	1	.9
Hardwood	2	261.3
Spruce & Fir	1	19.2
The state of the s		281.4

#### BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF LANGDON Appropriations and Estimates of Revenue For the Ensuing Year January 1, 1984 to December 31, 1984

Purposes of Appropriation	Appropriations Previous Fiscal Year	Actual Expenditures Previous Fiscal Year	Appropriations Ensuing Fiscal Year 1984
GENERAL GOVERNMEN' Town Officers Sale Town Officers Exp Election & Regist: Cemeteries General Government Legal Expenses	ary \$ 3,100 enses 2,500 ration 300 600	\$ 2,719 3,224 416 352 2,530	\$ 3,100 3,000 500 600 3,000 200
PUBLIC SAFETY Police Dept. Fire Dept. Civil Defense Dog Damage	3,200 6,200 100 0	3,585 6,416 0 125	3,500 6,000 0 100
HIGHWAYS & BRIDGE: Town Maintenance Town Road Aid	54,000 549	56 <b>,</b> 799	58 <b>,</b> 000 0
SANITATION Solid Waste Dispos	sal 8,500	8,837	9,420
HEALTH Health Dept. Hospitals & Ambula Vital Statistics	2,221 ance 100	2,221	2,221 300 10
WELFARE General Assistance Old Age Assistance		180	1,000
CULTURE & RECREAT Library Patriotic Purposes	500	500 100	0 100
DEBT SERVICE Principal - Long-Term Notes Int Long-Term I Int. Tax Anticipa		0 0 921	5,400 1,958 7,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY Renovating Fire Tr New Fire Truck Insulation of Fire Emergency Med. Equ Fire Dept. Equip. Tinker Bridge Furnace-Fire Dept Town Hall Painting	60,000 e Sta. 3,500 uip. 1,500 600 0	0 43,300 3,500 918 825 5,894	5,000 0 0 0 1,800 0 1,500 4,255

Actual

PURPOSES OF APPROPRIATION	Previou	us	Actual Expenditures Previous Fiscal Year	Appropriations Ensuing Fiscal Year 1984
OPERATING TRANSFE Payments to Capita Reserve Funds	al	1,000	\$ 2,000	\$ 2,000
MISCELLANEOUS Insurance Yield Tax Transfer TOTAL Less Estimated Red Amount of Taxes to	venues	6,000 0 8162,531 ised	600	
SOURCES OF REVENUE	Estimat Revenue 1983		Actual Revenue 1983	Estimated Revenue 1984
TAXES Resident Taxes Yield Taxes Int. & Penalties		2,200 400 5,000	600	1.000
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES Meals & Rooms Tax Int. & Dividends Savings Bank Tax Highway Subsidy Class V Highway State Grants Business Profits	lax (	5,000 2,455 1,009 10,200 9,707 0	0 0 0 21,159 0 20,229 2,486	43,000
LICENSES & PERMITS Motor Vehicle Fees Dog Licenses Permits & Fees		9,500 400 10	12,616 450 42	10,000 400 10
CHARGES FOR SERVIC Rent - Town Proper Refunds Gifts Insurance Adjustme	rty	0 0 0	25 340 160 140	25 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS Revenue Sharing In Sale - Town Proper Int Cert. of De	rty	100	1,042 1,819 1,119	100 3,000 1,000
OTHER FINANCING SO Proceeds, Bonds & Withdrawal, Cap. F Revenue Sharing Fu	Notes Reserve	27,000 17,000 2,600	27,000 17,391 2,736	0 0 10,255
TOTAL REVENUES AND CREDITS	\$	3100,090	\$116,432	\$ 75,190

## FINANCIAL REPORT OF THE TOWN OF LANGDON For The Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1983

ASSETS Cash in hands of treasurer	1	\$ 78.789.73
Capital Reserve Funds: Highway Equipment \$ Accrued Interest Total	6,500.00 2,415.95	8,915.95
Unredeemed Taxes:	14,224.04 6,897.19 1,819.72 554.41	23,495.36
Uncollected Taxes: Levy of 1983	74,913.69 273.20	175,186.99
Total Assets		\$286,388.02
Fund Balance - Dec. 31, 1983	16,673.00 21,450.04 4,777.04	
Unexpended Revenue Sharing 2% Bond & Debt Retirement Taxes Yield Tax Deposits School Tax Payable Tax Anticipation Note	16,700.00 769.34 12.00 1,175.00 23,627.00 03,613.01 10,125.69	\$256,022.04
Capital Reserve Funds		8,915.95
Total Liabilities Fund Balance(Excess of assets over liab	abilities)	\$264,937.99 21,450.04

Grand Total

\$286,388.03

#### FINANCIAL REPORT

#### RECEIPTS

FROM LOCAL TAXES: Property Taxes 1983 Resident Taxes 1983 Property & Yield Taxes Previous Resident Taxes Previous Years Interest on Delinquent Taxes Tax Sales Redeemed Yield Taxes 1983 Resident Tax Penalties Total	\$ 96,751.26 2,110.00 228,380.58 580.00 4,378.66 22,557.36 969.57 73.00	\$355,800.43
FROM STATE: State Grants Highway Subsidy Business Profits Tax Total	27,556.10 13,831.33 2,485.85	43,873.28
LICENSES & PERMITS: Motor Vehicle Permit Fees Dog Licenses Permits & Filing Fees Total	12,616.00 449.90 42.00	13,107.90
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES: Sale of Town Property Gifts Refunds Insurance Adjustment Rent of Town Property Total	1,819.00 160.00 340.00 140.12 	2,484.12
OTHER SOURCES: Long Term Note Capital Reserve Revenue Sharing Interest-Revenue Sharing Total	27,000.00 17,391.47 2,736.00 1,042.45	48,169.92
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS: Proceeds of Tax Anticipation Not Yield Tax Security Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Interest Total	ces110,000.00 1,175.00 50,000.00 1,119.42	162,294.42
Total Receipts Cash on hand January 1, 1983 Grand Total		625,730.07 58,058.63 \$683,788.70

#### FINANCIAL REPORT

#### PAYMENTS

GENERAL GOVERNMENT: Town Officers' Salaries Town Officers' Expenses Election & Registration Buildings Total	\$ 2,719.00 3,224.27 415.90 2,530.07	\$ 8,889.24
PUBLIC SAFETY: Police Fire Cemeteries Dog Damage Total	3,585.40 6,415.91 352.14 125.00	10,478.45
HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES: Town Maintenance		56,798.55
Solid Waste Disposal		8,837.34
Health Department		2,221.00
General Assistance		180.00
CULTURE & RECREATION: Patriotic Purposes Library Total	100.00 500.00	600.00
Interest - Tax Anticipation Notes		920.55
CAPITAL OUTLAY: Tinker Bridge Fire Station Repairs Fire Truck Fire Equipment Emergency Medical Equipment Total	5,893.52 3,500.00 43,300.00 825.40 918.42	54,436.94
Insurance		5,954.83
UNCLASSIFIED: Certificate of Deposit Payments on Notes Taxes Bought by Town Yield Tax Deposit Transfer Total	50,000.00 112,000.00 21,407.92 600.00	184,007.92
OTHER PAYMENTS: Capital Reserve Fund Taxes paid to County School District Total Total Payments Cash on hand December 31, 1983 Grand Total	2,000.00 20,730.00 248,944.15	271,674.15 607,998.97 78,799.73 \$683,788.70

#### FINANCIAL REPORT

#### SCHEDULE OF LONG TERM INDEBTEDNESS As of December 31, 1983

Purpose

Issue Amount

Long Term Notes Outstanding The Ashuelot National Bank General \$27,000.00 (Article 2 - 1983) Total Long Term Indebtedness

\$27,000.00

#### RECONCILIATION OF OUTSTANDING LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS

New Debt Created During Fiscal Year: Long-Term Notes Issued

\$27,000.00

Outstanding Long-Term Debt -Dec. 31, 1983

\$27,000.00

#### SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY As of December 31, 1983

Town Hall, Lands and Buildings Furniture and Equipment Police Department Equipment Fire Department, Lands and Buildings Equipment Highway Department, Lands and Buildings Equipment Materials and Supplies	\$100,000 2,000 1,500 20,000 29,000 3,500 20,000 2,000
Blake Land - 6 Acres Fuller Land - 1½ Acres	3,000
TOTAL	\$181,500

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS & EXPENDITURES For the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1983

Overdraft Unexpended	\$ 1,261.79	45.17 150.78		15,798.95	9,791.75 833.57 4,079.45
Overdraft	\$ 115.90 1,030.70	385.40 215.91	337.34		
Expended	\$2,719.00 3,224.29 415.90 2,530.07	3,585.40 6,415.91 5,954.83	2,221.00 8,837.34	56,798.55	180.00 100.00 352.14 920.55 500.00
Total Available	880.79 \$3,980.79 1,872.44 4,372.44 300.00 1,500.00	3,200.00 6,200.00 6,000.00		18,597.50 72,597.50	9,971.75 100.00 1,185.71 5,000.00
1982 Unexpended	\$ 880.79 1,872.44	50.78	1,019.00	18,597.50	7,971.15
Appropriation	2,500.00	60000 00000 00000 00000	2,221.00 8,500.00	94,645	2,000.00 100.00 600.00 5,000.00
	GENERAL GOVERNWENT Town Officers' Salaries \$ Town Officers' Expenses Election & Registration Town Buildings	PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY Police Fire Dept. Insurance Civil Defense	Health Dump	HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES General TRA	Public Welfare Memorial Day Cemeteries Interest

16,700.00			143,615,00
225.00			
43,300.00 825.00 918.42 5,893.52	2,000.00	3,500.00 3,500.00	248,944,15 20,730.00 600.00 112,000.00 21,407.92 125.00 50,000.00
60,000.00 43,300.00 600.00 825.00 1,500.00 5,893.52	1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00	3,500.00	3925.59.15
5,893.52	1,000,00		160,932.15 392559.15 248,944,15 600.00 112,000.00 21,407.92 125.00 50,000.00 \$604,998.97
60,000.00	1,000.00	3,500.00	213,627.00 sit
CAPITAL EXPENSES Fire Truck Fire Equipment Emergency Medical Tinker Bridge	CAPITAL RESERVE FUND Highway Equipment	Fire Station Repair (Revenue Sharing)	FMRSD County Tax Transfer Yield Tax Deposit Temporary Loans Taxes Bought By Town Damage By Dogs Certificate of Deposit

### PAYMENTS MADE BY TOWN IN 1983 Town Officers' Salaries

Town Officers' Salaries Robert C. Cunniff Fred P. Roentsch Bruce S. Cheeney Cynthia Brown Kathleen Beam Kathleen Beam Wendell Holbrook Clifford J. Holmes Maurice Lacroix Alice Porter George B. Porter Rodney H. J. Campbell Pauline Lacroix Kathleen Beam	\$ 422.00 440.00 500.00 57.00 75.00 200.00 25.00 150.00 50.00 100.00 300.00 25.00 150.00 100.00 300.00 25.00
Town Officers' Expenses	
Lane & Lane Attorney Robert C. Cunniff, Jr. Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware Rodney H. J. Campbell New England Tel. & Tel. Brown & Saltmarsh Miller Publishers Fred P. Roentsch H. A. Neal Miller Publishers Fall Mt. Printing Fred P. Roentsch Virginia Cheeney Cynthia Brown Miller Publishers Walpole Savings Bank Diane Davis State of NH - Unemployment Compensation H. A. Neal Wheeler & Clark Homestead Press NH Tax Collectors Association Rodney H. J. Campbell Kathleen Beam Branham Publishing Miller Publishers Rodney H. J. Campbell Brown & Saltmarsh Medical Hall Kathleen Beam Sullivan County Conservation District Miller Publishers NH Municipal Association Homestead Press NH Assessing Association George B. Porter Homestead Press Rodney H. J. Campbell Miller Publishers Rodney H. J. Campbell Miller Publishers NH Assessing Association George B. Porter Homestead Press Rodney H. J. Campbell Miller Publishers Pauline Lacroix	\$ 465.00 14.49 130.00 91.26 255.95 16.50 75.00 48.50 33.00 415.00 200.00 100.23 40.25 15.00 34.49 45.01 49.43 15.00 250.80 184.35 22.95 40.00 66.56 25.00 87.40 123.40 23.25 20.00 9.55 16.50 24.00
Kathleen Beam	\$3,224.27

Town Hall &	Other Town Buildings		
Lucien Beam		\$	42.37
Granite State Electric			8.95
S. R. Young			81.22
Granite State Electric			19.43
S. R. Young			35.89
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.85
Julia A. Cunniff			30.00
S. R. Young			70.01
New England Tel. & Tel.			19.01
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware			8.23
Granite State Electric			18.54
Janet Grout			10.05
Chris Hart			10.05
S. R. Young			60.83
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.85
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware			63.76
Granite State Electric Janet Grout			8.55
			90.45
Kevin Thompson Robert C. Cunniff, Jr.			6.50
Granite State Electric			8.37
S. R. Young			44.94
New England Tel & Tel			18.85
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware			23.41
Robert C. Cunniff, Jr.			18.00
S. R. Young			3.69
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.85
Julia A. Cunniff			30.00
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware			58.55
Montgomery Wards			57.45
Granite State Electric			5.33
Janet Grout			58.62
Kevin Thompson			70.35
Granite State Electric			7.09
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.85
Robert C. Cunniff, Jr.			15.00
S. R. Young			10.19
Granite State Electric			5.30
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.85
S. R. Young			3.69
Julia A. Cunniff			30.53
Granite State Electric			18.85
New England Tel. & Tel. E. L. Adams & Sons			390.49
S. R. Young			3.69
New England Tel. & Tel.			17.18
Granite State Electric			9.20
S. R. Young			21.07
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.70
Granite State Electric			9.68
E. L. Adams & Sons			673.27
Robert C. Cunniff, Jr.			10.00
Julia A. Cunniff			30.00
New England Tel. & Tel.			18.37
Medical Hall		4	64.35
		\$2,	530.07

#### Fire & Forest Fire

Fire & Forest Fire	
Donald Martin, Jr.	\$ 82.50
C & L Petroleum	14.75
New England Tel. & Tel.	13.61
G & R Electric Motor	59.00
Taylor's Welding	195.00
Perkins, Bassett & Wright	56.64
C & L Petroleum	224.40
SWNHFMA	66.95
Keat's	542.48
Granite State Electric	23.42
New England Tel. & Tel.	25.04
SWNHFMA S & J Auto Parts	41.14
Ashuelot Safety Supply	77.15
Conn. River Valley Fire Mutual Aid	20.00
Granite State Electric	25.78
C & L Petroleum	733.85
Charles Barley	369.00
Telliers Lock Shop	25.00
Granite State Electric	26.60
Keat's	5.00
Wendell Holbrook	65.50
NH Fire & Safety Equip. Co.	30.00
Treasurer, State of NH	104.28
Middlesex Fire Equipment	31.38
New England Tel & Tel.	119.52
Sanel Auto Parts	9.90
Granite State Electric	51.64
F. Robinson	65.00
S & J Auto Parts	21.67
Granite State Electric	46.78
Hamshaw Lumber	5.06
John's Amoco	50.00
Frank W. Whitcomb Corp.	5.40
SWNHFMA	101.32
Donald Martin, Jr. Middlesex Fire Equipment	64.59
C & L Petroleum	310.63
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware	7.16
S & J Auto Parts	7.00
Roger Farnsworth Corp.	60.00
Hamshaw Lumber	29.22
Muffler & Brake Service	147.55
Donald E. Burnham	35.00
S & J Auto Parts	59.79
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware	6.44
New England Tel. & Tel.	41.04
Granite State Malco	24.00
Rice Oil Co.	199.20
Bruce Cheeney	20.00
New England Tel. & Tel.	19.43
SWNHFMA	20.85
H. E. W. Communications	94.75
Washer's Radiator Granite State Electric	15.00 24.91
New England Tel. & Tel.	41.25
Hamshaw Lumber	66.38
S & J Auto Parts	42.18
The Fire Barn	30.73
	20.1)

17

SWNHFMA Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware Middlesex Fire Equipment Granite State Electric New England Tel. & Tel. Central Plating Langdon Fire & Rescue Rice Oil Co. New England Tel. & Tel. S & J Auto Parts Sherman Repair New England Tel. & Tel. C & L Petroleum Granite State Electric Fred P. Roentsch SWNHFMA Frank W. Whitcomb Corp. SWNHFMA New England Tel. & Tel.	\$ 28.76 8.97 4.48 17.97 22.42 35.00 440.00 279.85 20.17 4.29 16.55 6.82 104.90 56.77 91.86 322.66 4.00 126.97 27.61 \$6,415.91
Police	
Cheever Tire Whelen Engineering Treasurer - State of NH Joe's Texaco John Kmiec Bruce Tatro Joe's Texaco Fall Mt. Printing Elroy Rock Ronald Jacobson Robert Davis	\$ 140.12 324.00 28.43 110.75 83.30 37.30 227.50 34.00 2,400.00 150.00 50.00 \$3,585.40
Election & Registration	Ψ, σοσ, σο
Georgiana Timpano Ira A. Huntley Pearl Merrell Joan Beach Fall Mt. Printing Ruth Kemp Caroline Cross Charles Grout Miller Publishing	\$ 36.85 36.85 50.25 87.10 58.00 56.95 46.90 28.00 15.00 \$ 415.90
Fire Dept. Capital Middlesex Fire Equipment	\$ 320.00
Middlesex Fire Equipment David Adams Upper Valley Fire Equipment	65.00 400.00 40.00 \$ 825.00
Fire Dept. Capital - Truck Middlesex Fire Equipment (\$10,000-Rev. Sharing) Grappone Ford Middlesex Fire Equipment	\$12,000.00 19,300.00 12,000.00 \$43,300.00
Emergency Medical Capital H. E. W. Communications The Fire Barn Ashuelot Safety Supply	\$ 600.00 59.63 258.79 \$ 918.42
	, , , , , , , , ,

	Highways		
R. N. Johnson		\$	22.19
C & L Petroleum			123.05
Pelton Construction			420.00
Roger C. Pelton			357.00
Central Parts			28.01
C & L Petroleum		1	,118.00
Pelton Construction Roger C. Pelton		_	124.60
Roger Lee Pelton			18.00
Pelton Construction			378.27
Roger C. Pelton			465.00
Roger Lee Pelton			114.00
International Salt			653.48
Jordan Milton Machinery		1	,326.21
Wendell Holbrook			6.87
Pelton Construction			362.00
Roger C. Pelton			120.00
Rick's Welding			75.00
Roger C. Pelton			192.00
Roger Lee Pelton			180.00
Marylou Pelton Dacia Pelton			112.00 84.00
Steve Martin			140.00
Donald Martin			112.00
Kathy Martin			66.00
Carl York			115.00
Roy Labor			140.00
Ted Merrill			140.00
Roger C. Pelton			150.00
Roger Lee Pelton			129.00
Marylou Pelton			72.00
Roy Labor			70.00
Steve Martin			32.50
Ted Merrill Donald Martin			90.00
R. N. Johnson		1	,013.59
Central Parts		-	216.25
C&L Petroleum			244.80
Pelton Construction			458.00
Roger C. Pelton			135.00
Carl York			25.00
Steve Martin			14.00
Roger C. Pelton			66.00
Roger Lee Pelton			42.00
Pelton Construction			600.00
Central Parts			56.97
R.N. Johnson C & L Petroleum			13.45
Pelton Construction		2	,457.50
Roger C. Pelton		2	102.00
Roger Lee Pelton			18.00
Pelton Construction		1	,360.00
Roger C. Pelton			102.00
R. C. Hazelton, Co.			25.79
Steve Martin			32.50
Carl York			32.00
Donald Martin			62.50
Marilyn Martin			50.00
Marylou Pelton			22.00

Roger C. Pelton	\$ 54.00
Roger C. Pelton	57.00
Roger Lee Pelton	6.00
Donald Martin	60.00
Marilyn Martin	48.00
Central Parts & Supply	13.76
C & L Petroleum	193.05
Pelton Construction	1,334.00
Roger C. Pelton	66.00
Donald Martin	12.50
Pelton Construction	504.00
Roger C. Pelton	48.00
Donald Martin	45.00
Steven Martin	35.00
Roger C. Pelton	30.00
Marylou Pelton	20.00
Tracy Pelton	12.00
Carl York	20.00
Relihan Malco Sales	
	201.95
Frank W. Whitcomb	178.41
Pelton Construction	2,834.00
Roger C. Pelton	45.00
Roger Lee Pelton	36.00
James Relihan	135.00
Donald Martin, Jr.	15.00
Marilyn Martin	12.00
	153.26
Whiteomb Construction Co.	
R. N. Johnson, Inc.	2.01
Central Parts & Supply	109.16
C & L Petroleum	174.83
Relihan Malco Sales	248.00
Donald H. Wood	558.00
Frank W. Whitcomb	56.37
Pelton Construction	901.00
	18.00
Roger Lee Pelton	
Roger C. Pelton	318.00
Donald Martin, Jr.	265.50
Marilyn Martin	36.00
Marylou Pelton	26.00
Emerson & Sons	61.93
Frank W. Whitcomb	206.98
Central Parts	170.97
R. N. Johnson, Inc.	54.06
Pelton Construction	573.00
	2/1 01
Frank W. Whitcomb	351.91
Joseph Holmes	7.19
Relihan Malco Sales	36.00
Pelton Construction	236.00
Roger C. Pelton	30.00
Keats, Inc.	59.35
Pelton Construction	345.00
Roger C. Pelton	48.00
Langdon Service Center	2,100.00
Pelton Construction	654.00
Roger C. Pelton	112.00
Donald Martin	800.00
Frank W. Whitcomb	75.25
Hill Construction	12,500.00
Pelton Construction	1,028.00
Roger C. Pelton	 152.00

Roger Lee Pelton	\$ 12.00
Central Parts	108.02
Pelton Construction	568.00
Roger C. Pelton	52.00
Roger Lee Pelton	8.00
Cheever Tire Service	6.00
Frank W. Whitcomb	206.65
North Walpole Supply	5.70
Penn Culvert Co.	1,068.48
Pelton Construction	958.50
Roger C. Pelton	96.00
Central Parts	15.67
Pelton Construction	1,342.00
Keats, Inc.	169.99
C & L Petroleum	394.06
Roger C. Pelton	48.00
Roger Lee Pelton	64.00
Relihan Malco Sales	156.25
Pelton Construction	794.00
Pelton Construction	1,967.00
Roger C. Pelton	208.00
Ted Merrill	142.50
Carl B. Thomas, Corp.	258.25
International Salt Co.	1,252.05
Gene Carbone	175.40
Frank W. Whitcomb	111.60
R. N. JOhnson	16.78
Central Parts	9.09
Pelton Construction	252.00
Roger C. Pelton	468.00
Roger Lee Pelton	44.00
J & B Glass	151.25
R. C. Hazelton	33.05 34.72
Perkins, Bassett & Wright	34.72
C & L Petroleum	146.31
R. N. Johnson	3.74
Central Parts	59.09
Pelton Construction	1,318.00
Roger C. Pelton	612.00
Roger Lee Pelton	60.00
R. C. Hazelton	46.43
	\$56,798.55
Insurance	4 - 0 /
Mortenson Insurance	\$ 286.00
Mortenson Insurance	2,719.00
Mortenson Insurance	1,934.00
Mortenson Insurance	600.00
Mortenson Insurance	124.00
Mortenson Insurance	291.83
	\$5,954.83
Health Department	
Fall Mt. Visiting Nurse	2,221.00
Town Dumn & Carbago Pomores	
Town Dump & Garbage Removal	\$ 168.67
Sullivan County Refuse District	
Town of Alstead	8,500.00
NH VT Solid Waste	168.67
	\$8,837.34

Revenue Sharing	
E. L. Adams & Sons	\$2,687.96
E. L. Adams & Sons	\$12.04 \$3.500.00
Interest	φ3,300.00
Connecticut River Bank	920.55
Town Poor C & L Petroleum	110.00
George B. Porter	70.00
	\$ 180.00
Library	
Friends of Shedd Porter Library	\$ 500.00
Memorial Day	
Britton-Porter Post #57	\$ 100.00
Cemeteries	
Goss Machine Service	\$ 121.65
Sherman's Repair	124.75
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware	19.30 53.59
North Walpole Supply	5.70
R. N. Johnson	10.00
Fall Mt. Paint & Hardware	\$ 352.14
Dog Damages	
Hattie Whipple	\$ 125.00
Taxes Bought By Town	
Taxes Bought By Town Rodney H. J. Campbell, Tax Collector	\$21,407.92
	\$21,407.92
Rodney H. J. Campbell, Tax Collector  State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH	\$21,407.92 \$5,893.52
Rodney H. J. Campbell, Tax Collector  State Aid Construction  Treasurer, State of NH  Temporary Loans	\$5,893.52
Rodney H. J. Campbell, Tax Collector  State Aid Construction  Treasurer, State of NH  Temporary Loans  Connecticut River Bank	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00
State Aid Construction  Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital Re	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00
Rodney H. J. Campbell, Tax Collector  State Aid Construction  Treasurer, State of NH  Temporary Loans  Connecticut River Bank	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital Re Trustees, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital Re Trustees, Trust Fund State, County	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$46.00 \frac{20,684.00}{\$20,730.00} \$30,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$30,000.00 50,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital Re Trustees, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 50,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital Re Trustees, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 50,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00 20,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 50,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 \$248,944.15
State Aid Construction Treasurer, State of NH Temporary Loans Connecticut River Bank  Bonds, Notes, Term Notes, Capital References, Trust Fund State, County Treasurer, State of NH Peter Lovely, Treasurer  School District Earl Luther, Jr., Treasurer	\$5,893.52 \$112,000.00 eserve \$2,000.00 \$ 46.00 20,684.00 \$20,730.00 \$ 30,000.00 40,000.00 38,944.15 50,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 \$248,944.15

# TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1983

Prior \$4,365.33			\$4,365.33	00.009	3,662.13	103,20
Levy of 1982 \$229,346.22 750.00		26.87	1,565.95 57.00 \$231,746.04	\$227,780.58 580.00	1,592,51	170.00
Levy of 1983	\$274,413.00 2,690.00 1,168.88	30.20	16.00	\$ 96,751.26 2,110.00 969.57	3,557.56	174,134.38 580.00 199.31 \$278,318.08
Uncollected Taxes Jan. 1, 1983: Property Taxes Resident Taxes Vield Taxes	Taxes Committed to Collector: Property Taxes Resident Taxes Yield Taxes	Property Taxes Overpayments: Property Taxes Interest Collected on Delinguent	Property Taxes Penalties Collected on Resident Taxes TOTAL	Remittances to Treasurer: Property Taxes Resident Taxes Yield Taxes Interest Collected During Year Penalties on Resident Taxes	Discounts Allowed: Abatements Made During Year: Property Taxes Yield Taxes	Uncollected Taxes Property Taxes Resident Taxes Yield Taxes

SUMMARY OF TAX SALES ACCOUNTS For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1983

	Levy of	Levy of	Levy of	Previous
Unredeemed Taxes January 1, 1983	1306	\$20,116.83	\$3,159.82	\$1,139.49
Taxes Sold to Town During the Year	\$21,658.72			
Interest Collected After Sale	227.90	1,634.25	498.68	451.88
TOTAL	\$21,886.62	\$21,751.08	\$3,658.50	\$1,591.37
Remittances to Treasurer				
Redemptions Interests & Costs	\$ 7,434.68	\$13,219.64 1,634.25	\$1,340.10 498.68	\$ 562.94
Abatements During Year				22,14
Unredeemed Taxes December 31, 1983	14,224.04	6,897.19	1,819.72	554.41
TOTAL	\$21,886.62	\$21,751.08	\$3,658.50	\$1,591.37

#### REPORT OF THE TOWN TREASURER For Fiscal Year 1983

Cash Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1983		\$ 58,058.63
Remittances from Tax Collector Remittances from Town Clerk	\$355,800.43 13,079.90	
Total		368,880.33
Remittances from State of NH: Highway Subsidy Business Profits Tax Grants	\$ 21,158.70 2,485.85 20,228.73	
Total		43,873.28
Remittances from US Treasury: Revenue Sharing Funds		2,736.00
Miscellaneous Receipts: Note in Anticipation of Taxes Long Term Notes Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit, Interest Capital Reserve Fund Revenue Sharing Interest Refunds Permits & Fees Sale of Town Property Rent of Town Property Sale of Town Histories Yield Tax Security Deposits Gifts Insurance Adjustment	\$110,000.00 27,000.00 50,000.00 1,119.42 17,391.47 1,042.45 340.00 28.00 1,675.00 25.00 144.00 1,175.00 160.00 140.12	
Total		210,240.46
Paid on Selectmen's Orders		683,788.70 604,998.97

Respectfully Submitted, Pauline Lacroix, Treasurer

\$ 78,789.73

#### REPORT OF THE AUDITOR

Balance on Hand Dec. 31, 1983

This is to certify that I have this day examined the accounts of the Town Officials of the Town of Langdon, and have found them correct and properly vouched to the best of my knowledge.

George B. Porter Auditor

#### SUMMARY OF TOWN CLERK'S ACCOUNT

#### FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1983

Motor Vehicle Permits Issued
Dog Licenses and Penalties
Filing Fees
\$12,616.00
449.90
14.00
\$13,079.90

Total Remittances to Treasurer

\$13,079.90

Respectfully submitted, Kathleen A. Beam, Town Clerk

#### BUILDING INSPECTOR'S REPORT

18 permits were issued in 1983 for the following:

1 House 2 Garages 2 House Foundations

2 Trailers 4 Additions to Existing Houses
1 Conversion 1 Commercial Building

2 Additions to Existing 2 Detached Accessory Buildings

Garages

Respectfully Submitted
Maurice C. Lacroix
Building Inspector

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT
December 1, 1982 to December 1, 1983

The police department responded to a total of 447 calls this year.

Statistics are showing that breaking and entering, in the locality, is on the increase. If for any reason you plan to be away from your residence for an extended period of time, it would be in your best interests to notify your Police Department. More people are notifying this department when they are going to be away. This seems to be working out nicely. Also, continue to instruct your children on how to behave when walking and bike riding on the highway.

We would like to thank Charlestown Ambulance for being of service to Langdon for many years. Regretfully, due to lack of personnel, they will no longer be able to continue service.

We wish to thank the Langdon Fire Department and the EMT's for their cooperation and quick response. Our special thanks again to the Charlestown Police Department for acting as central dispatch.

Respectfully submitted, Elroy R. Rock, Chief of Police

#### REPORT OF THE FIRE CHIEF

The Langdon Fire Department responded to emergencies a total of 37 times in 1983, detailed as follows:

Truck Fires - 2
False Alarm - 1
Structure Fires - 4
Chimney Fires - 7

The Langdon Fire Department responded to emergencies a detailed as follows:

Medical Emergencies - 20
(12 at FMRHS)
Down Wires - 1
Partition Fires - 2

In 1983 many improvements were made both inside the department and on the station building itself. The interior has been insulated and more lights installed, making it less expensive to heat and better to maintain equipment in. The large underground tank in back of the station has been completely piped up and filled. We have drilled from it and found it works fine, making a large amount of water available year round. The men renewed the 1945 Jeep pumper this year also. This included welding, body work, lights, and a new coat of paint. If you've seen the Jeep since it's been done, I'm sure you'll agree the men did a fine job. Our thanks to Ray King for donating his shop and time towards the project.

We were able to buy 3 Scott Air Pacs at a good price and had another donated by Jim Dunne, which brings our total to 8. This is a number we can be proud of. Our thanks to Jim, who has helped us many times in the past, and I'm sure will continue to support and help Langdon better it's Fire and Rescue Department.

The men themselves have raised money this year with their rides and our Annual Mother's Day Pancake Breakfast. We also participated in the Langdon Church Fair which was bigger than ever this year. To date, the men in the Langdon Fire Department have donated \$1100.00 towards a radio and fittings for the new truck upon it's arrival.

The Rescue Squad has been very busy this year and I'm pleased to say we welcome 3 more members as EMT's to the Squad. These include 2 women who will be an asset to the service offered. Training was held at the station, plus many members attended courses all over the state and some out of state. This in addition to all the schooling required for a registered EMT is a great deal to give to the town and I'm sure we all are grateful for their donation. This service gets busier each passing year and requires more and more time.

The Department is at your call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week by calling 352-1100. If you have a fire, need rescue or medical help don't hesitate to call. I hope you all have stickers on your phone with that number plus your house number. If not please take time to contact myself or anyone in the Department. The time it may save when needed will be well worth it.

Respectfully submitted, Wendell Holbrook Fire Chief

#### REPORT OF THE ROAD AGENT

Some of the work done on town roads in 1983, besides plowing, sanding and salting in winter, was: grading all dirt roads two or three times, widening and graveling the cross road from Tom Burke's to Lois Beauchain's, the fill used to cover the water tank at the fire house. (Not completed yet.)

Wood and brush were cut on Winch Hill Road. Plans are to widen that, and gravel in 1984. Some widening and graveling was done on Tory Hill Road.

On Holden Hill Road, two culverts were replaced; one near Duncan's and one at Buzzel's. Excavation was started near Menton's, to be finished this spring.

At Liberty Corner the stumps were bulldozed out and the banks cleaned, and dirt and etc. trucked away.

A large pile of gravel was crushed at Beauchain's pit and used on several roads; such as Mellish Road, and Tory Hill Road.

Respectfully submitted, Roger Pelton, Road Agent

#### REPORT OF THE FOREST FIRE WARDEN

I want to thank all of you for the diligence afforded the area of forest fires. We went without any fire this year. I hope we can maintain this record.

In an attempt to maintain our equipment, we purchased six hard hats and goggles. In 1984 I hope to add some more hand tools.

We in N.H. are fortunate that we have the least amount of area destroyed per fire - less than  $\frac{1}{2}$  acre each. Due to fiscal restrains the state wanted to cut back on forest fire detection - especially the fire towers. The two state delegates of the Cheshire County Forest Fire Wardens Association(Langdon is in this district), G. B. "Ben" Porter and myself, worked with the State Federation of Forest Fire Wardens Association and succeeded in obtaining additional state funding for forest fire detection. In 1984 there will be around 15 towers in use and especially important to us is the fact that the tower on Highland Hill will be in use after two years of being shut down.

There is excellent cooperation in the use of the written fire permit. Please continue - also please call me whenever you want to burn even though a written permit may not be necessary.

Respectfully submitted, Fred P. Roentsch Forest Fire Warden

FALL MOUNTAIN BRANCH OF HOME HEALTH CARE & COMMUNITY SERVICES
Annual Report to the Town of Langdon for 1983
Request for Tax Appropriation Funds for 1984

On July 1, 1983, Fall Mountain Visiting Nurse Association became a participating agency with Home Health Care and Community Services (HHCCS), a combined home care and social service agency whose administration office is in Keene. HHCCS, serving 39 towns in Sullivan, Cheshire and Hillsborough Counties, demonstrates clearly that being bigger is more cost efficient and more effective in providing a broad range of services.

Fall Mountain Visiting Nurse Association continues to exist with its special separate identity, and with its Board of Directors still in place, overseeing home care management in Fall Mountain's five-town area. By its linkage to HHCCS, however, its administrative costs have been reduced by more than 55% (from over 40% to 17%). New Services are now availabel: Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy and, in addition, a Care for the Terminally Ill Program that offers the full range of necessary services (including 24-hour on call services) for the terminally ill patient. The program makes it possible for a patient to remain at home to the end.

The staff providing direct services has remained unchanged, except for the addition of two new nurses. Kay Frazer, who was Director of Fall Mountain Visiting Nurse Association, now is HHCS' Director of Clinical Services. As Director of the agency's total clinical program, she continues to oversee activity in the Fall Mountain area.

Although costs increased in 1983, and are projected to increase in 1984, HHCCS requests no increase in tax appropriation. The amount remains \$2,221.00. This is a clear sign of new efficiency.

Services provided in Langdon during 1983 are identified in the following breakdown:

1.	Home and Office Visits		254
	Nurse Home Health Aide Physical Therapist Social Worker Nutritionist Children's Service Visits	152 57 22 1 13	
2.	Patients Served in Clinics		60
	Adult Screening and Flu Immunization WIC	47 13 Respectfully s Maich Gardner	ubmitted

Associate Director

REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS

	Balance End	rear	11995.87		4804.91										16800.78	f	lance	End Year		00.00	21.1 K OK	17:71
	Expended	rear	1107.16		250.00										1357.16		I Ba	During   Y		53.53	1/0	12
Income	Income	rear	2223.80		739.92								,		2963.72	Income		During Di		147.69 1653.53	75/1. 07	11.
	De	Year	10879.23 2223.80 1107.16		4314.99										23798.44 15194.22 2963.72 1357.16 16800.78	I	Balance In	Beginning D				
For the rear branch principal	m ·	Year	14055.80		9167.64	100.00	00 08		150.00		20.00	125.00		100.00	23798.44	-	Balance Bal	End Beg		0.00 1505.84	6500 00 1660 08	000000000000000000000000000000000000000
ipal	Capital Gain	CreatedDividend		69.168	Shares											a.l		Y thdrawn Y		3000.00	7	
Principa.		+		<u>k</u>		100.00	00	2	150.00	0	20.00	125.00		100.00	575.00	Principa]	New	Funds Created Witl		30	0000	
חום דעם	Beg	Year	14055.80		7954.42										22010.22 575.00		-	ing		3000.00		
	мон	Invested	Bank	Deposit	Fund	Bank	Bank Donog +	Bank	Deposit	Bank	Deposit	Deposit	Bank	Deposit		-	Balance			i,	4:	1
Purpose	of	Fund	Cemetery Bank	Care		Cemetery	ery	Cemetery	are	Cemetery	_	Care	sery	Care		970		t How	-		+	
Name	of Trust	Fund	Various C			Leo	p	Joseph	3 K1	Dorcus 10	Helno		y W.			Purpose	OF	Trust	1	I Town	11 Highway	
	Date	Creation	Various V	Various Various		1983 L	1983 R	1983		1983	1000		1983 E			Name	of	Trust	nim -	Capital Reserve	Capital	TOO DO Y

## VITAL STATISTICS

## 983 MARRIAGES

IAGE DATE Feb. 19 June 30 July 2 July 8 July 8 Sept. 11 Dec. 28	MOTHER Lorraine Porter Mary Ann Campbell Virginia A. Porter Louise Dulong: Margaret Thorn Rebecca Burton	AGE 888 872 881 351
PLACE OF WARRIAGE Alstead, N.H. Troy, N.H. Charlestwon, N.H. Walpole, N.H. W. Lebanon, N.H. Langdon, N.H.		PLACE OF DEATH Brattleboro, Vt. Westmoreland, N.H. Hanover, N.H. Springfield, Vt. Cumberland, Me. Springfield, Vt. San Bernardino, Ca.
RESIDENCE Langdon Langdon Langdon e Chester Langdon	Gregory K. Chaffee James C. Dunne Bruce S. Cheeney Stephen Cheeney John Bresland John F. Kmiec, Jr.	PLACE OF DE Brattleboro, Westmoreland, Hanover, N.H. Springfield, Cumberland, M Springfield, San Bernardin
BRIDE Myrna J. Sichling Linda A. Bryant Heidi J. Wilder Denise Sheldon Shirley M. Pierce Janet L. Grout	NAME Eenjamin Carl Daniel Thomas Stacey Ann Joshua Stephen Brett Edward Andrea Jane 1983 DEATHS	NAME James E. Pugsley Gladys I. Russell Eva Chaloux Marjorie Cheeney Clara B. Foster Orrin C. Whitney Leon P. Foster Richard R. Rock **BROUGHT TO TOWN FOR BURIAL
RESIDENCE Langdon Walpole Langdon Bellows Falls Langdon	PLACE OF BIRTH Keene, N.H. Keene, N.H. Keene, N.H. Keene, N.H. Claremont, N.H. Bellows Falls, VT.	1983 1983 983 983 983 1983 1983 1983 198
GROOM William Harrington Harlow Bates Jon W. Bemis Mark Fairbrother Gary R. Parkhurst Kevin S. Thompson		DATE **Feb. 27, 1983 **Feb. 27, 1983 **May 17, 1983 **May 26, 1983 **July 31, 1983 **Oct. 15, 1983 **Dec. 16, 1983
GROOM William Harr. Harlow Bates Jon W. Bemis Mark Fairbro Gary R. Parkl	DATE Jan. 29 Feb. 4 Feb. 28 April 19 Sept. 22	



1984 Robert Millika

Library - Special Collections

Durham N. H.

03824.